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From: S22 )

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 2:56 PM

To: s22

Subject: RE: New FOI Request -s11¢(1)(a) - LEX 63719 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 63719 Search minute.docx; Freedom of Information request; IMG_20191030_

042928.jpg

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

His22

In regards to the Freedom of Information request bys11C(1)(a) there is no
correspondence associated with the attached retweet from either ministerial officers or the department.

| made the decision to retweet at the time because it looked like a fun and informative fact. Given sensitivities that
have since developed around the mining conference in Sydney, | have deemed it sensitive and have removed the
retweet from @IndustryGovAu. Please note our @IndustryGovAu account has written: RT’s (Retweets) are not an
endorsement.

@Resources Twitter run bys22 has also shared the tweet and | will be advisings22 to remove the tweet
for the above reasons.

Please let me know what needs to be formally done to finalise this request.

Warm regards,

s22
Social Media Strategy
Communications Branch
Corporate Network
s22 @industry.gov.au
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